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Yates Petroleum Corp.
207 South 4th St.
Aritesia, N.M. 88210

Re: Pool Redesignation
Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order R-5876, the verticle limits

of the Box Canyon-Upper Penn Gas Pool were extended to include
the Canyon and Wolfcamp formations and redesignated as the
Box Canyon-Permo Pennsylvanian Gas Pool.

‘1is change in nomenclature has been made in our files.
iease change your records to reflect the proper pool name
or the following wells:
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Box Canyon-Permo Pennsylvanian Gas Pool

Box Canyon #3-J-14-21-21
Box Canyon "4A" #1-B-23-21-21
Box Canyon "GJ" Fed. Com. £1-J-13-21-21
Brainard "IO" Fed. #1-B- 1-22-21
El Paso "GS" Fed. #1-J-11-21-21
Harvey "JI" Federal #1-J-23-21-21

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change
their records to reflect the pool name as established by
this order.

Sincerely yours,
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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